

# Nassau County Camera Club Board Meeting Minutes for Monday September 11, 2017

---

Board Members in attendance: Dave Curtin, Pete Mirabella, Ken Thalheimer, Val Interligi, Julie Allegretti, Jane Allegretti, Helen Albano and Joe Senzatimore

The minutes of the previous meeting of July 20, 2017 were read.

The Treasurer's report of August 31, 2017 was read and accepted. The annual audit was completed by Dave Curtin and Pete Mirabella.

The Programs / Workshops report was given by Joe. The possibility of classes by current members was discussed. Camera setup and computer use were topics mentioned. Possibility of short tutorials prior to the scheduled meeting start time was mentioned. Classes in macro photography will be offered in the second half of the club year.

The website conversion is completed and went live on September 11<sup>st</sup>. The website will be Nassau County Camera Club.org. All members will be requested to submit their favorite images to Julie at [nassaucountycameraclub@gmail.com](mailto:nassaucountycameraclub@gmail.com). This is for the gallery section of the website. Images will be in competition format. New members will be able to complete their membership applications on line on our new website.

.

The possibility of EOY Members Choice Awards was discussed. It will be reviewed in further detail during the first half of the year.

The mandatory topic for the 2017/2018 season will be Architectural reflections.

Ken will check with the library to select a date for our holiday party. The possible dates are Dec 27th and Jan 8<sup>th</sup>.

The possibility of running 50/50 at on our competition night was brought up. All thought it was a good idea to raise funds for the club.

EOY member Choice Awards and the DA's Office project will be discussed in further details at later meetings.

I have retired as Secretary of our club due to health reasons. I will still remain active in club activities. Dave has appointed Steve Kessler as the new Secretary. I am sure he will do a great job.

Donation of \$300 is required soon for the library. Ken and Helen to coordinate.

PFLI lecture series will go on hiatus for the 2017-2018 season. Competitions and Photorama will be held at Suny Farmingdale. More details to follow.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 pm

Submitted by Pete Mirabella

Secretary